11/29/24, 2:15 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 29 November 2024 at 14:09
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached VAT purchase order from rEvo for 200 x 8010006 @ £27.15 each

To be shipped together with the balance (400 sensors) of CST151951 9th December. Both orders to be set as OK to ship
early.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Date: Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 13:33

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve

See attached, PO for the shipped emergency stock.

Can you organize production for new emergency stock, so we always have a backup of 200 sensors in case of...

Other question, we have a UK based customer, Debbie Davis. She has an oxy sensors showing OmV. Sensor is from
February '24.

With Brexit, return of a defective sensor to Belgium is not that easy. Can she ship that sensor directly to you?

Have a good weekend

Bram

rEvo rebreathers

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: vrijdag 29 november 2024 14:14

To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo
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11/29/24, 2:15 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo
Hi Bram

The tracking number is: 1ZA8Y7296852414609

Yes, we can ship a full batch of 600 sensors. Can you please supply an order number to cover the extra 200 sensors
please, you can use the price of £ 27.15.

Steve

On Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 08:11, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

Can you please provide me a tracking number for the 200 sensors.

Question, are you planning to ship the remaining 400 sensors on 10.12.20247 Or a full batch of 600 pieces.

We have an increased demand for sensors for December, so if you would be able to ship 600 pieces on 10.12, that
would be ideal for us.

Please let me know if that’s possible to do.

Kind regards

Bram

rEvo rebreathers

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: donderdag 28 november 2024 15:00

To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo

Understood Bram, we will do so.
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11/29/24, 2:15 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo
Regards

Steve

On Thu, 28 Nov 2024 at 13:51, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

Thanks for your prompt reply.

It would be a good help for us if you can ship the 200 pieces tomorrow.

Thanks for your help.

BR

Bram

rEvo rebreathers

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: donderdag 28 november 2024 14:26

To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER — be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Hi Bram

We are currently scheduled as per the order, to deliver 600 sensors on 10.12.2024.

We can try and ship earlier.

If you are critically low, we can part ship 200 (emergency stock) tomorrow.
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11/29/24, 2:15 PM Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: Next sensor shipment for rEvo
Regards

Steve

On Thu, 28 Nov 2024 at 12:48, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

Hope all is fine with you.

Can you please let me know when next sensor shipment can be ready for us.

We are critically low on stock, so the sooner the better.

Thanks in advance for the update.

BR

Bram

rEvo rebreathers

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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

.@ Purchase order 4536012342 pdf
15K
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